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_________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________ 

 | ,  | AUSTRAC | T  /  | M  
 

 
 
 

From: ,  [mailto: . @ato.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2013 9:32 AM 
To:  
Subject: Bullion and precious metal dealers [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 

Hi   
Could we please have a list of all the currently  in the Bullion and Precious Metal 
industries.  We are doing a project on them. 

Cheers  
   

  
   

Australian Taxation Office 
Phone  | Mobile:  | Facsimile:   

ATO | Working for all Australians   

 

********************************************************************** 
IMPORTANT 
    The information transmitted is for the use of the intended 
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in 
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error 
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation 
Office, telephone 13 2869 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
********************************************************************** 

UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only 

**********************************************************************  
Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the  
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in  
this e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may  
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have  
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or  
take any action on it and we request that you delete all copies of  
this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender.  
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for  
the presence of computer viruses.  
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
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PROTECTED 

 
 

 
********************************************************************** 
                                WARNING 
 
This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 

Section 47E(d)
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use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 
 
AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 
********************************************************************** 
 

PROTECTED 
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